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Centrally located on the Jackson State University campus and over­ 
looking a shaded plaza is Ayer Hall, a twelve-bay rectangular brick struc­ 
ture, 115 feet by 40 feet, erected in 1903. The building was originally 
designed by Jackson architect W. D. Hull as a three-story structure, 
raised above a full basement, with hipped and gabled roof. To emphasize 
the approach axis , a center pedimented pavilion was created and a small 
wooden porch placed before the first floor entrance. As was typical of 
the period, all windows were segmentally arched. Several belt courses 
relieved the wall surfaces. Although Ayer Hall may be placed within the 
Colonial Revival school, economic considerations have necessarily out­ 
weighed stylistic ones throughout the building's history, and the structure 
is today substantially altered from its original appearance.

When fire severely damaged the building in 1938, the third story was 
removed and replaced by a flat roof, At the same time, the entrance porch 
was enclosed on the first and ground floor levels, stairs being installed 
in the enclosure. At this time, the main entrance was moved to the basement 
level. A south wing was built in 1940 to accommodate baths and additional 
stairways. A major interior alteration occurred in 1972, when the women's 
living quarters on the first floor were remodeled for use as offices. The 
exterior of the structure is now painted white.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Ayer Hall, constructed in 1903 as the fiirst academic building on the Jackson 
College (now Jackson State University) camp4s, is today the only extant original 
structure on the grounds of this institution and is significant for its role in 
the development of education for black Mississippians.

Originally established in Natchez, Mississippi, as Natchez Seminary, Jackson 
College was the direct outgrowth of a great humanitarian movement that had its 
roots in antislavery sentiment within northern Protestant churches and emerged 
during and after the Civil War as a missionary commitment to aid the newly freed 
black people of the South. A prevailing faith in America's democratic ideals 
and the capacity of black Americans to enter fully into the nation T s life energized 
the founding and staffing during the postwar period of numerous educational institu­ 
tions for Southern blacks.

In keeping with this spirit, the American Baptist Home Mission Society of 
New York in 1877 authorized Dr. Charles Ayer (1826-1901) of New York to establish 
a school in the Mississippi Valley for the training of Negro teachers and preachers 
who could provide sound leadership within the black community. Avowedly religious 
in their initial purposes, the founders of Natchez Seminary saw as their broad goal 
the development of the black sector as a vital force in the political, social, and 
cultural life of the state. The school operated successfully in Natchez for six 
years, and by 1883 the need for expanded accommodations and a more central location 
within the state resulted in a move to Jackson, where the Society purchased for 
$5,000 the Campbell property on North State!Street, consisting of fifty-two acres 
of land with a mansion house.

President Ayer was succeeded in 1894 by Rev. Luther G. Barrett (1838-1932), 
under whose administration Jackson College was moved to its present location. 
By the turn of the century, the migration of the more affluent members of the city 
to north Jackson was fast separating the institution from the people it was in­ 
tended to serve. Recognizing the importance of a location within the black com­ 
munity, in 1902 the Mission Society sold th£ North State Street site for $40,000 
to Major Reuben Webster Millsaps. Temporarjr boarding and classroom facilities were 
used until in 1903 the present site in southwest Jackson on Lynch Street was pur­ 
chased for $7,800. Construction was immediately begun on two brick buildings, 
which were completed in time for the fall school session of that year. The first 
of these structures, erected at a cost of $15,000 was Ayer Hall. Originally in­ 
tended for use as a men's dormitory, the building at various times since 1912 has
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also housed a chapel, president's office, library, recitation rooms, classrooms, 
manual training shop, dean's quarters, assembly room, women's dormitory, book­ 
store, post office, nursery, and storage facility. In 1942 the Twin Pines Coop­
erative Association used the building for 
enterprises headed by Jacob L. Reddix, the

its instructional program in cooperative 
fifth president of Jackson College.

During the administration of Dr. B. Blaldwyn Dansby, the fourth president, 
increasing financial difficulties forced the American Baptist Home Mission Society 
to discontinue its operation of Jackson College in 1934. Through the dedicated 
efforts of black and white leaders within the community, the institution was saved 
from collapse, and in 1940 by an act of the state legislature the college became 
a training school for Negro teachers. Today, as Jackson State University, the 
institution has taken its place among the .eight state-operated senior colleges and 
universities of Mississippi.
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